rectory forms part of the union of St Mary and corps of the deanery of

Limerick; the vicarage is in the patronage of the dean. The tithes
amount to £725, of which two-thirds are payable to the dean and the
remainder to the vicar. The glebe-house, beloiging to the icarage, was
built in 1826; the glebe comprises 7)4 acres, besides which are 2% acres
belonging to the deanery. The church, a small n..t handso 1e cruciform
edifice, in the later English style, with an octag::ral tower crowned with
battlements and crocketed pinnacles, was buit in 1822, land the late
Board of First Fruits contributed a gift of £300 towards its erection. In
the R.C. divisions the parish is the head of a union or dj trict, called
also Loughmore, and comprising also the parishes of Crecora and
Knocknegaul, and part of the parish of Kilpeacon. The chapel, situated
at Loughmore, is a small thatched building. There are three private
schools, in which are about 90 children. The remains of the ancient
monastery consist of the walls of the church, divided into three unequal
portions communicating with each other by low arches;|the eastern
gable of the choir has a narrow pointed window; the na e, which is
large, is lighted by windows of similar character, and at the north-east
angle of the western portion is a slender, square, embattled tower. To
the east of this are the ruins of another church; and abou 300 yards
distant from it are the remains of a tower and gateway. About 150
yards north of the church is a massive well-built edifice, about 50 feet
in length and 30 broad, with lofty walls and pointed gables, lighted by
one narrow circular-headed window at the east end, and entered by a
square-headed doorway on the west. There are also extensive found-
ations of buildings in the adjoining fields, at a considerable depth
beneath the surface, and occasionally discovered by the plough. About
half a mile to the north of the parish church is Temple Mungrett,
around which are traces of extensive ancient buildings, formerly the
hospital of the Knights Templars, and afterwards the mansign-house of
the prior of Mungrett. Near the eastern boundary of the parish, oppo-
site to Ballincurra, are the ruins of a hermitage, afterwards a hospital
for lepers.

MURROE, a village, in that part of the parish of Abingron which is in
the barony of Owneybeg, 8 miles (E:S.E.) from Limerick, oh the road
from Abington to Newport; containg 41 dwellings and 256 inhabitants.
This little village stands near the boundary of the counties of Tipperary
and Limerick, in the vicinity of the Slieve-Phelim range of mountains;
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though very favourably situated for trade, it is a poor, neglected place.
{t is a constabulatry police station: and has fairs on 29 April, ar 27
October. Here is a R.C. chapel, a large handsome building: sivs + iis-
pensary .

NANTINAN, a parish, in the barony of Lower Connello. 3 miles (& v
from Askeaton, on the road to Rathkeale: containing 2869 inhahitants.
This parish, which is situated on the eastern bank of the Rives Deel,
comprises 3814 statute acres, as applotted under the tithe act The fand
in some parts is of good quality, but generally rocky and covered with
great numbers of stones, which greatly retard its cultivation anc nli-
provement, except by the resident gentry and the more opulent farmers.
The principal seats are Nantinan House, that of T. H. Royse Es. . on
the lands of which very interesting improvements have been nade at a

great expense; Stoneville, of H. Massy, Esq.; and Ballinvirick i T.
Royse, Esq., on all of which great improvements are in progress. Near
the church is a spacious green, on which fairs are held on 10 jus. S

August, and 12 November, for cattle, sheep, pigs, and pediery. The
living is a rectory and perpetual curacy, in the diocese of Limerick the
rectory was united at a period unknown to the rectories and vicarages
of Kilfenny and Loughill, the rectories of Shanagolden, Knocknegaul,
and Dromdeely, and the vicarage of Morgans, together constituting the
union of Nantinan, and the corps of the precentorship of the cathedral
of Limerick, in the patronage of the bishop, who is also patron of the
perpetual curacy. The tithes amount to £461.10.9%. per annum: the
glebe-house, towards the erection of which the late Board of First
Fruits contributed a gift of £450, and a loan of £50,in 1819, is a hand-
some residence; the glebe comprises six acres, purchased by the same
Board; and the gross value of the benefice is £1071.12 3. The stipend of
the perpetual curate is £100, of which £75 is paid by the rector, and
£25 from Primate Boulter’s augmentation fund. The church, towards
the repair of which the Ecclesiastical Commissioners have recently
granted £123, is a neat edifice, in the early English style, with a square
embattled tower surmounted with an octagonal spire; it was rebuilt in
1817, for which purpose the late Board of First Fruits granted a loan
of £800. In the R.C. divisions the parish forms part of the unjor of
Stonehal! and Cappagh. There is a place of worship for Weslevan
Methodists. About 30 children are taught in the parochial school,
which is chiefly supported by Lord Southwell and the rector. Near
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